From: Jing Heisler

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: 7272 SAN RAMON ROAD, Doublin, CA - Meeting Request
Date: Friday, November 20, 2009 8:56:21 AM

Re: Case #: RO 0002863
Dear Steven,

This e-mail is to follow up on the phone message that I left on
Wednesday, 11/18/09. FYI - we stopped the SVE system. Our client group
would like to set up a meeting with you to discuss this site. Would you

be so kind to let us know when would be a good time for you to meet?

Look forward to hearing from you,
Jing

Jing Heisler, PG, CHG
Senior Geologist

Endpoint Consulting, Inc.
98 Battery Street, Suite 200
San Francisco, CA 94111
Phone-415-398-3265
Cell-415-342-3713
www.endpoint-inc.com


mailto:jing@endpoint-inc.com
mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org
mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org

From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

To: "Jing Heisler"

Cc: "Jim Roessler"; "Bud Duke"; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO2863 7272 SAN RAMON ROAD, Doublin, CA - Meeting Request
Date: Friday, November 20, 2009 10:59:00 AM

Hello Jing,

What is the purpose of the meeting? ACEH has not received any information on the results of the
interim remediation/pilot test. Once results of the interim remedial action have been submitted and
reviewed by ACEH, we would willingly participate in a meeting to discuss the site. For future meeting
requests please prepare a detailed agenda with topics to be discussed and provide a list of participants
that will be in attendance.

Is the discontinuation of the SVE system a function of the completion of the pilot test and decreasing
concentrations of influent vapor? Please clarify why the operation of the SVE system was discontinued.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Steven Plunkett

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 383-1767
Fax: (510) 337-9335

Email: mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://ehqgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,
The passenger is also its engine."

————— Original Message-----

From: Jing Heisler [mailto:jing@endpoint-inc.com]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 8:56 AM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: 7272 SAN RAMON ROAD, Doublin, CA - Meeting Request

Re: Case #: RO 0002863
Dear Steven,
This e-mail is to follow up on the phone message that | left on

Wednesday, 11/18/09. FYI - we stopped the SVE system. Our client group
would like to set up a meeting with you to discuss this site. Would you
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be so kind to let us know when would be a good time for you to meet?

Look forward to hearing from you,
Jing

Jing Heisler, PG, CHG
Senior Geologist

Endpoint Consulting, Inc.
98 Battery Street, Suite 200
San Francisco, CA 94111
Phone-415-398-3265
Cell-415-342-3713
www.endpoint-inc.com



From: Jing Heisler

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: Jim Roessler; Bud Duke; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com
Subject: Re: RO2863 7272 SAN RAMON ROAD, Doublin, CA - Meeting Request

Date: Friday, November 20, 2009 1:36:09 PM

Attachments: e-mail correspondence 10-13-09.pdf

Hi Steven,

Thank you for your response.

Our client group (Mr. Roessler and others cc'd herein) have indicated an
interest to meet with you together with us so that we can present to you
the results of the interim remedial action and so that we can discuss

the next course of action at the site together. If you recall, the

group had asked for a meeting with you prior to the pilot testing, but

you suggested that the meeting take place after the remediation had been
initiated.

Indeed, the discontinuation of the SVE system was based on declining
concentrations observed following 2 months of system operation, a
decline in the system mass removal rate during this period, and the
results of post-remediation sampling (i.e, rebound sampling after
approximately one month of system shutdown). Attached is a copy of my
October 13, 2009 email to you which provided some of the results of the
interim remediation after 2 months of operation and indicated our plans
to terminate the SVE operations and perform post-remediation sampling
one month after system shutdown. To the extent that the
post-remediation sampling indicated little to no rebound that that a
significant reduction in PCE levels in the site wells has been
accomplished, we would like to meet with you to present these results
and discuss the next steps.

Based on the above, please let us know if you are amenable to a meeting
and if so, what dates may be favorable to you.

Thank you
Jing

Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health wrote:

> Hello Jing,

>

> What is the purpose of the meeting? ACEH has not received any information on the results of the
interim remediation/pilot test. Once results of the interim remedial action have been submitted and
reviewed by ACEH, we would willingly participate in a meeting to discuss the site. For future meeting
requests please prepare a detailed agenda with topics to be discussed and provide a list of participants
that will be in attendance.

>

> Is the discontinuation of the SVE system a function of the completion of the pilot test and decreasing
concentrations of influent vapor? Please clarify why the operation of the SVE system was discontinued.
>

> Thank you for your cooperation.

>

> Sincerely,

> Steven Plunkett

> Hazardous Materials Specialist

> Alameda County Environmental Health
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Crow Canyon Dry Cleaners, Dublin, CA

Subject: Crow Canyon Dry Cleaners, Dublin, CA
From: jing@endpoint-inc.com

Date: Tue, 13 Oct 2009 11:41:31 -0600

To: steven.plunkett@acgov.org

CC: Mehrdad Javaher <mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com>

Re: 7272 SAN RAMON ROAD, Doublin, CA (RO 0002863).
Dear Mr. Plunkett,

My name is Jing Heisler, PG, CHG. 1"m a Senior Geologist at Endpoint

Consulting and Project Manager for the Crow Canyon Dry Cleaners

located at the Lamps Plus Shopping Center, 7272 San Ramon Road, Doublin. I am writing you
to update you on the status of our remediation activities at the

site.

To summarize, we have been conducting soil vapor extraction pilot

testing and interim remediation activities for over two months at the

site in accordance to the County-approved workplan. Our routine O&M

sampling has indicated a significant decline in PCE concentrations in

both vapor extraction and vapor monitoring wells, including a reduction of PCE from 10,000
ug/m3 (prior to SVE) to 180 ug/m3 (after 2 months of SVE) at the monitoring well located
inside the unoccupied suite separating the dry cleaner and the Montessori School. After
two months of SVE operation, PCE concentrations at all site wells are below the
commercial/industrial ESL and CHHSL. All PCE concentrations are also below the
residential ESL of 210 ug/m3, while only one detection (at 200 ug/m3 in the source area
extraction well) is above the residential CHHSL of 180 ug/m3.

Based on the above results and since the PCE mass removal rate from the system has
declined significantly between the first and second months of SVE operation, the SVE
system is being shutdown for one month. We plan on conducting another round of sampling
after one month of system shutdown to assess the potential for rebound in concentrations,
and to determine if the

system needs to be turned back on. In the meantime, the SVE system

will remain onsite. Should the post-shut-down sampling results remain at low levels, we
will prepare a technical report for submittal to the County.

Conversely, should the results rebound significantly, we will restart

the SVE system pending concurrence from our client.

The above activities are consistent with the County-approved workplan.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional
information.

Regards,

Jing Heisler, PG, CHG

Senior Geologist

Endpoint Consulting, Inc.

98 Battery Street, Suite 200
San Francisco, CA 94111
Phone-415-398-3265
Cell-415-342-3713

www . endpoint-inc.com
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